## PETER HAMILTON

## **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

## Personal Statement

I am a 31-year-old designer living in South London. I currently work as a senior designer at Right Formula, a Sports & Entertainment Marketing Consultancy. I am design nerd (and a nerd in general) and I love learning and researching about all areas of design. I like to keep up with technology and get excited about the how the world is evolving, believing design and technology will help shape our lives for the better.

Skills: Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator | After Effects, XD | Sketch Up, Animate

## **Experience**

Right Formula Senior Graphic Designer 2021 - present

Right Formula Mid-weight Graphic Designer 2019 - 2020 My role at Right Formula is split into two main areas. Firstly, activation, which requires me to work with our account teams on client work, across print, digital and physical activation/stand artwork. This requires constant switching between different jobs and clients throughout the day. The second area is Commercial, this is mainly creating presentations in InDesign, and mock-ups for new business pitches. In addition, I also run the design team scheduling, ensuring quotes are correct and jobs completed, and am experienced in managing with last-minute client requests on a weekly basis (hopefully not too often!).

**Vestel UK**Graphic Designer 2014 - 2019

inEvidence Junior Graphic Designer 2013 - 2014















logitech



Acronis



aggreko

TOSHIB/

**Education** 

**Teesside University**BSc Creative Digital Media
2009 - 2013

**Great Marlow School** 11 GCSEs and 3 A levels 2003 - 2009

**Hobbies** 

Gaming (PC) Jazz clubs Gym Golf

Buying books and not reading them...

Movies

TV series binging Activity bars

HAMILTON.

peterhamilton.work

07824 602 631

peter@peterhamiltondesigns.com